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From: carphelp
Sent: Wednesday, March @}, 2011 3:42 PM
To: 'Kris Knowlton'

Subject: RE: Sun Naturals, Inc. Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

InternetrAccess Section
Florida Department of State - . - ‘
Division of Corporations
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Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kris Knowlton [maitto:kris@kaneandkoltun.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 2;53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sun Naturals, Inc. Address Change

Please amend_mg_a,d_dmfor hoth officers of Sun Naturals, Inc., Ali Novin Farahbakhsh and Mina Farahbakhsh, to
3801 Howell Bend Court, Oviedo, Florida 32765. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Kris Knowlton

Legal Assistant
Kane and Koltun, Attcrneys at Law
557 North Wymaore Road
Suite 100
Maitland, Florida 32751

one: 7-661-1177 ST
Fax:  407-660-6031

The preceding e-mail message contains information that is confidential, may be protected by the attorney/client or
other applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s). The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this message and have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately at 407-661-1177 and then promptly delete this message.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with the requirements impeosed by the Internal Revenue Service under Circular

230, this is to advise and disclose to you that any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), uniess expressly stated otherwise, is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the
recipient or any other person, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter discussed or referenced herein. Thank you.
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